

Message

---

**From:** Tam Wagner [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=70AD853871354761A98848DE59C4C792-TAM WAGNER]  
**Sent:** 2017-07-07 9:40:10 PM  
**To:** Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]  
**Subject:** RE: Fair Hydro Plan

I thought there was a session already... Same content in mid-July?

---

**From:** Jeannette Briggs  
**Sent:** July 07, 2017 9:39 PM  
**To:** Tam Wagner  
**Subject:** Re: Fair Hydro Plan

Sure let's discuss Monday. We have a ready had one webinar with another planned for mid-July.

Regards

Jeannette Briggs  
416 997-6364

---

**From:** [tam.wagner@ieso.ca](mailto:tam.wagner@ieso.ca)  
**Sent:** July 7, 2017 9:33 PM  
**To:** [jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca](mailto:jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca)  
**Subject:** FW: Fair Hydro Plan

Hi Jeannette:

I'm assuming your team is preparing this session. If so, can we provide some assistance to the OEB on this? Happy to coordinate something. Can we discuss Monday?

Hope you have a great weekend.

Cheers,  
-Tam-

---

**From:** Theodore Antonopoulos [<mailto:Theodore.Antonopoulos@oeb.ca>]  
**Sent:** July 07, 2017 3:37 PM  
**To:** Tam Wagner  
**Subject:** Fair Hydro Plan

Hi Tam,

I understand that your team (or someone from the IESO) is preparing a session for LDCs on how settlements with LDCs may change under the FHP. My regulatory accounting team, led by Dan Gapic, is considering what accounting guidance, if any, the OEB should provide to LDCs. I was wondering if you would be open to meeting with us to discuss what your plans are for the content to be communicated to LDCs and what you may be considering as formal guidance (if in fact there will be formal guidance) to LDCs. It would assist us in developing any guidance from our end, specifically with how LDCs are tracking the true ups on commodity for both RPP and non-RPP customers.

Happy to discuss next week if you're available.

Thanks  
Ted

Theodore Antonopoulos  
Director, Rates  
Applications Division  
Ontario Energy Board  
Phone: 416-440-8137



please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

Please note my email address has changed to [theodore.antonopoulos@oeb.ca](mailto:theodore.antonopoulos@oeb.ca). Please update your address book accordingly.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.